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Mr. Buntrock, the attached motion for party status by MASH Coalition is granted.

The Commission Docket office shall formally file this ruling.

Thank you.

Regina M. DeAngelis

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

415 703 2011

Administrative Law Judge Division Vision Statement: Just, reasoned, efficient, and 
innovative resolution of matters in a manner that ensures integrity, due process and 
transparency, and respects the dignity of all participants.

From: Buntrock, Ross [mailto:Ross.Buntrock@arentfox.com]
Sent: Monday, July 21,2014 9:48 AM 
To: DeAngelis, Regina
Subject: RE: R.12-11-005 (CSI Rulemaking): Motion for Party Status by MASH Coalition

Dear ALI DeAngelis,

Further to our conversation, attached please find the Motion for Party Status we filed on 
Friday.
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Best,
Ross

Ross Buntrock

I

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law

1717 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20036-5342

202,857.6101 direct [ 202,857,8395 fax

ross.buntrock@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received 
this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and 
promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the 
transmission of this message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless 
expressly stated otherwise, any U.3. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or 'written to be 
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Interna! Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending 
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, 
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, 
for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any

transaction or matter addressed herein.
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